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MEMORANDUM 
OF CALL 

0 YOU WERE CALLED BY-

OF (OrBanlzetlon) 

' -

0 YOU WERE VISITED BY-

0 PLEASE CALL~ ~g~~~·----------
0 WILL CALL AGAIN 0 IS WAITING TO SEE YOU 

0 RETURNED YOUR CALL 

RECEIVED BY 

STANDARD FORM 63 
REVISm AIJQUST 1987 
QSA FPM~ (41 CFR) 101-11.6 

0 WISHES AN APPOINTMENT 

I DATE I TiME 

·63-108 

Digitized from Box C18 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 19, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: DONALD ry,ELD 

Mr. Dave Owen will be in town Saturday, 
April 19, and Sunday, April 20. He has 
come to Washington to attend the Kaunda 
dinner at the White House. 

You recall that he is the individual that is 
a former Lt. Governor of the State of 
Kansas and managed Bob Dole's campaign 
for re-election in the last Kansas Senatorial 
race. He has indicated an interest in being 
helpful to you. You might want to have that 
in mind when you meet him at the dinner 
Saturday evening. ·I' 
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TO: 

FROM: 

• 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

· WASHINGTON 

Date 

i ... 

4/21/75 
------

DON R UMSFELD 

JERRY~ 
For your information. 
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